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I. Adams

Director

intarnance Division

american Postal Workers Onion,

817 - 14th Street, N. W.
Wasningteon, D.C. 20005
Dear Mr. Adams:
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1982, we met to discuss the above—captloned

rgrlevance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

This crievance involved the scheduling of part-time flexible
emplovees within a ten-hour period.
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It is the position
not occur, as there
flexible employees

Accordingly,
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the Postal Service that a violation did
no requirement to schedule part-time
reaguested

in the case file.

the grievance is denied.




